

Meeting Minutes of the York and Selby Rugby League Referees Society –

Date	Monday 4 th July 2016
Venue	New Earswick Sports Club, York.
Start	1930
End	
<u>In Attendance:</u> Stuart Evans Mark Hanson Liam Haxby Nick Richardson Paul Stockman Nige Taylor Phil Lawley Jordan Powell Thomas mackay Lloyd jones	<u>Apologies:</u> Scot Fernandez Gary P Pete S Gareth E Henri
<u>Development Meeting:</u>	
Paul's session this month concentrated on positioning and touch judge signals outside.	
Points of Play There were no further points of play raised.	
<u>Business Meeting:</u>	
<u>1. Opening of the meeting and acceptance of minutes from previous meeting</u> 1.1 Minutes of the previous meeting were accepted by members present .	
<u>2. Matters arising from the previous meeting</u> 2.1 There were no matters arising from previous minutes.	

3. Correspondence

3.1 Letter from Y&D ARL annual presentation 22 October. Anyone wanting to attend please let Spen know.

4. Treasurer's report

4.1 Treasurer Report: No change. £2896 in bank. £140.50 cash at home. £3036.50 total.

5. Entertainment Secretary's report

5.1 Members.

6. MDO/Appointments Officer

6.1 Society appointed to U16 finals at Fetherstone Rovers.

6.2 Please use Web Based App to confirm availability weekly.

6.3 If the RFL Appointments contact you to do a game please reply promptly.

7. Any other business

7.1 Next meeting is on Monday 8th Aug 2016

.